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November 14,1995
NG-95-3248

Mr. William T. Russell, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Mail Station PI-37
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Subject: Duane Arnold Energy Center
Docket No: 50-331
Op. License No: DPR-49
Withdrawal of Operating License Revision Request

Reference: Letter, Young (IES) to Russell (NRC), dated August 8,1995, NG-95-2482
File: A-105, A-102 |

Dear Mr. Russell:

In the referenced letter, IES Utilities Inc. requested a revision to the Duane Arnold Energy Center
(DAEC) Operating License (OL). This revision was requested to amend OL paragraph 2.C. (4).

IES Utilities Inc. hereby requests that the proposed revision to the DAEC OL be withdrawn. |
'

This revision request wiil be included in a subsequent submittal.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact this office. 4

1
1

Since ly,

|Keith D. Young
Manager, Nuclear Licensing
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cc: L. B. Swenzinski ~
L. Liu

-- B. Fisher
J. Franz -

MJcHy (NRC-NRR) . >

H. J. Miller (Region III)
S. Brown (State of IA)
NRC Resident Office
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